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From the Director General of Fair Trading
Sir Gordon Borrie QC

P D P Barnes Esq &{ @;{7 {w

Private Secretary to
the Economic Secretary
HM Treasury
Parliament Street
London
SW1P 3AG

Dear /] - gpzt.a—o-—)'

REVIEW OF LAW AFFECTING BANKING SERVICES

14 November 1986

I am writing to confirm my own office's telephone call to
you on 12 November that I have no substantive comments on

the proposals set out in your letter of 6 November to
Mr Norgrove.

I am pleased to see that a liaison group of officials is
envisaged and would wish the Office to be represented
thereon.

This letter is copied to the recipients of yours.

Yours sincerely

c.xg,&v\,c;,

Gordon Borrie
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